Liz Stuart

From: Kate MacDonald <Kate.MacDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 11:35 AM

To: Liz Stuart

Subject: RE: FW: UTS Dr Chau Building - 75W Draft Docs

Hi Liz,

I have confirmed with my Director that the fee for your section 75W modification will be $5000.00. The
department's accounts section will send you formal correspondence once the application has been lodged as we
can't raise an invoice or receipt until lodgement is complete.

Kind regards,

Kat

Kate MacDonald

Senior Planner, Metropolitan and Regional Projects North

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6435 E kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au
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e
>>> Liz Stuart <Liz.Stuart@uts.edu.au> 2/28/2013 10:31 am >>>
Hi Kate,

Is it possible for you to send an email stating the fee of $5000 so | can have a cheque raised?
We’'re just finalising our submission letter, in there it will have information about environmental impacts.

Thanks
Liz

Liz Stuart

Assistant Project Manager

Campus Development Planning & Design
Program Management Office

UNIVERSITY OF
TECHMOLODGY SYDNEY

University of Technology, Sydney

Level 19, Building 1

PO Box 123 Ultimo NSW 2007

T:+61 2 9514 2612 | F: +61 2 9514 2828
M: 0403 236 513

E: Liz.Stuart@uts.edu.au
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From: Kate MacDonald [mailto:Kate.MacDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 1:31 PM

To: Liz Stuart

Subject: Re: FW: UTS Dr Chau Building - 75W Draft Docs

Hi Liz,

As per our telephone conversation, please find attached a copy of the section 75W report prepared for a
modification to the Sydney Opera House VAPS project. Let me know if you have any questions. Am happy to have
a read through any draft that you prepare just to make sure that you have covered everything off.

Kate

Kate MacDonald

Senior Planner, Metropolitan and Regional Projects North

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6435 E kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au
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>>> Liz Stuart <Liz.Stuart@uts.edu.au> 2/20/2013 12:06 pm >>>
Hi Kate,

Following on from our conversation last week, | just wanted to run something else past you before we submit our
application.

As we’re deleting tri-gen you requested that we submit evidence of what our current Green Star rating is
compared to what we had.
Is the attached adequate?

Thanks
Liz

Liz Stuart

Assistant Project Manager

Campus Development Planning & Design
Program Management Office

UNIVERSITY OF
TECHNOLDGY SYDNEY

University of Technology, Sydney

Level 19, Building 1

PO Box 123 Ultimo NSW 2007

T: +61 2 9514 2612 | F: +61 2 9514 2828
M: 0403 236 513

E: Liz.Stuart@uts.edu.au

W. www.uts.edu.au

Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/UTSMasterPlan




From: Dunn, Tim [mailto:Tim.Dunn@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 8:46 PM

To: Liz Stuart

Cc: EHowarth@djrd.com.au; Daniel Beekwilder; Brian Moore; Veale, Jason
Subject: RE: UTS Dr Chau Building - 75W Draft Mark-up of Docs

Hi Liz,

Please see attached Green Star credit summaries for the pre Value Engineering (including tri-generation) design and the
current design as discussed with Jason below.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Kind regards

Tim Dunn

Principal Engineer - Sustainability
D +61 2 8934 0225
Tim.Dunn@aecom.com

AECOM

Level 21, 420 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
PO Box Q410, QVB PO, Sydney, NSW, 1230

T +61 2 8934 0000 F +61 2 8934 0001
Www.aecom.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F

DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the University of Technology Sydney.
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects.

Think. Green. Do.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee hamed and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
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Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.



